

CONTACT



(+54) 9 11-5229-1994



nicolasgomez94@gmail.com



CABA, Buenos Aires



nicolasgomezdev.com.ar

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS/SASS/Bootstrap
- Javascript
- Typescript
- API RESTful
- PHP
- · React.js
- Node.js
- Express
- AWS
- React Native
- GIT/Github
- SQL/MySQL/PostgreSQL
- Agile Methodologies
- Advanced English

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Systems Analysis
 University of El Salvador
 2015 2018
- FCE First Certificate in English University of Cambridge
 2014

Nicolás Gómez

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

Over five years of experience creating custom web solutions for companies, startups, and entrepreneurial ventures. I've led the development of reservation systems, social media platforms, CRMs, and interactive platforms, adapting to diverse environments and needs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Web Progammer

University of Palermo - 2018-2021

I redesigned and maintained the institutional CRM used by more than 200 employees, improving its performance and usability. Implemented dynamic FB/IG chat in CRM using Node.js, PHP and PostgreSQL, improving the system efficiency. Developed key functionalities for the website and mobile app, integrating RESTful APIs.

Freelance Projects

2021-2024

Taggeon - Led the development of an Instagram-like social network with a posting, commenting, and following system. (AWS EC2, PHP, JS, MySQL)

BLAK Plotting - I developed a complete booking system, automated quote generator, and admin panel with over 300 monthly appointments managed. (React, Node.js/Express, PostgreSQL)

ZigoDev - Landing page with interactive quote tool that increased conversion rates by 25% (React, TypeScript)

Other Projects

Other sites developed for SMEs with a focus on performance and SEO (see portfolio).

Other Projects/Entrepreneurship

Keramik, Car Detailing Shop. 2021-2023

I coordinated the digital strategy and developed internal systems for managing shifts and services at the detailing location.

G&G Apartments, Short-term rental properties. 2022-2024 I managed property subleases and developed proprietary tools to automate reservations, check-ins, and operational management.